Honeywell

Sensing and Control

1985 Douglas Drive North
Golden Valley, MN 55422
1-815-235-5500

May 11, 2015

< Customer FSE First Name> < Customer FSE Last Name>

< Cust Name>

<Customer Address (1st Line)>
< Customer City>, < Customer State Abbr> < Customer Zipcode>

< Customer Country Desc>

Dear < Customer FSE Last Name>,

Subject: Announcing Product Obsolescence of Limit Switches with K Designation

This is to inform you that effective May 1, 2015, Honeywell Sensing and Control (S&C) has made the
following Limit Switches obsolete from its portfolio. The K designation was originally used to add a
Fluorocarbon diaphragm seal to the product, increasing sealing capability. The Fluorocarbon diaphragm
seal is now standard among the product line making the K designation unnecessary.

Affected Listings

Obsolete Listings

Replacement

914CE2-12GKL1

Obsolete Listings Replacement
14CE1-1K 14CE1-1
14CE2-1K 14CE2-1
14CE2-3K 14CE2-3
14CE3-1K 14CE3-1
14CE1-1K 14CE1-1
14CE1-3AK 14CE1-3A
14CE1-3AKV -
14CE1-3K 14CE1-3
14CE1-5KV -
14CE1-6KV -
14CE2-2K 14CE2-2
14CE2-2KV -
14CE2-3KV -
14CE2-5KV -
14CE2-6KV -
14CE3-3K 14CE3-3
14CE3-3KV -
14CE9-3JK -

914CE2-3K 914CE2-3
914CE2-3KL1 914CE2-3L1
914CE2-6K 914CE2-6
914CE2-6KV -
914CE2-9AK 914CE2-9A
914CE2-9K 914CE2-9
914CE2-KQ 914CE2-Q
914CE2-KQV -
914CE3-12K 914CE3-12
914CE3-3K 914CE3-3
914CE3-3KL1 914CE3-3L1
914CE3-6K 914CE3-6
914CE3-9K 914CE3-9
914CE3-KQ 914CE3-Q
914CE3-KQ1 914CE3-Q1
914CE1-KQ 914CE1-Q
914CE2-3KL1 914CE2-3L1
914CE2-12AK -
914CE2-24K -
914CE3-3AK 914CE3-3A




For additional information, please contact:
e Product Marketing Specialist, Industrial Limit Switches: Ryan Gaveske, +1 763-954-4189
Ryan.Gaveske@Honeywell.com

Best regards,

Ryan Gaveske

Ryan Gaveske
Product Marketing Specialist
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